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FRANK WHITE, JR.

Jackson County Executive

March 23, 2022

I hereby rescind the attached Executive Order 22-01, dated January 7, 2022. Bridgette Shaffer,
MPH has returned to work, resuming her duties as Jackson County Health Director. Ray
Dlugolecki, MPH remains in the office and continues to serve as Community Health Promotion
Manager.

Sincerely,

hite, Jr.
Jackson County Executive

Jackson County Courthouse 415 East 12th Street Kansas City, Missouri 64106
Office: 816-881-3333 / Fax: 816-881-3133
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EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 22-01

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: JANUARY 7, 2022
RE: APPOINTMENT ACTING JACKSON COUNTY HEALTH DIRECTOR

I hereby appoint Ray Dlugolecki, MPH as Acting Jackson County Health Director to
serve until the return of Bridgette Shaffer, MPH, effective immediately. A copy of Ray

Dlugolecki’s resume is attached.

Frank White—Jr.7 County Executive

|

Dated: \\\ 4‘" 72057 2~

_ Jackson County Courthouse 415 East 12th Street Kansas City, Missouri 64106
= Office: 816-881-3333 / Fax: 816-881-3133




